### ABDULLAH AL MAMUN

Senior FullStack Software Developer

**Email:** rokonrok@gmail.com **Address:** 313-1915 Martin Grove Rd., Etobicoke, ON, M9V 3T2

**Phone:** +1-(647)-237-2186

**Social links, website:** https://www.linkedin.com/in/abdullahalmamu nprofile/

OBJECTIVE

Working as a Team Lead and Senior FullStack Software Developer and mentoring junior developers.

Working experience related to client/server- side technology, C#, ASP.Net, MVC, Web Service, Web API, PHP/MySQL, React JS, SQL Server, MS SQL, and, ERP Solutions, Microsoft Certified Solution Developer, AWS Certified Developer.

Extensive skill set in both back-end and front-end development.

Over 15 years working experience as Software Engineer, which sharpened my interpersonal, organizational, communication, and leadership skills.

Working experience related to system analysis, design, testing, implementation and support, administering and maintaining databases, creation and troubleshooting web applications and web services.

EXPERIENCE

Mississauga, ON Sep 2017 - Present

### Senior Software Developer

Vision33

#### eGovernment & Enterprise Team:

- Worked on Tourism project https://newfoundlandlabrador.com/
- Worked on ePac solution for our client, Newfoundland Labrador Liquor Corporation (NLC). [Jan 2022 to Dec 2023]
- Backend Tech Stack: C#, .NET Core 8, Entity Framework Core 7.0, SQL Server 2022, Azure DevOps
- Frontend Tech Stack: HTML, CSS, Bootstrap 5.2.3, JQuery

### Innovations, Cloud, and Client Care (IC3) Team:

Worked on Customer Portal, Employee Portal, and Vendor Portal in C#,
 Visual Studio 2017, KnockOut JS, JQuery, SAP Business One

#### eGovernment & Enterprise Team:

 Worked on Billing Transformation Project for Inmarsat that includes implementing new functionalities and fixing production bugs in C#, ASP.NET 4.5 Framework, SQL Server 2008

St. John's, NL *Apr 2012 - Aug 2017* 

## Consultant/Software Developer

Inmarsat / zedIT Solutions

- Wrote and reviewed programs in C#, ASP.NET 4.5 Framework, SQL Server 2008
- Identified and solved hundreds of issues and bugs in a problematic module and made it stable before the deadline
- Worked as a team member with other developers, Business Analyst, QA, and Project Manager

EDUCATION

2010 - 2012

MSc. in Computer Science

Memorial University of Newfoundland

St. John's, Newfoundland, Canada

2002 - 2006

BSc. in Computer Science and Engineering

East West University

Dhaka, Bangladesh

### SKILLS

- PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES: C#, ASP.NET, XHTML, HTML5, CSS3, Javascipt, AJAX, JQuery, JSON, React, Php, .NET Core, .NET Framework
- DATABASE: SQL Server 2022, 2019, SSMS, SSRS, SSIS, Oracle
- CLOUD TECHNOLOGY: AWS Services Amazon DynamoDB, Amazon S3, AWS Lambda, AWS Step Functions, Amazon CloudFront, Amazon CloudWatch | Azure Services - Azure Web Apps, Azure SQL Database, Azure Functions, Azure DevOps, Azure Pipelines
- WEB DEVELOPMENT TECHNOLOGY: MVC, Web API, SOAP, RESTful API, Web Service. Microservices
- VERSION CONTROL: Git, Github, TFS.
- VERSION CONTROL: GR, GRRIND, 173.
  SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT TOOLS: Microsoft Visual Studio 2022, 2017, 2013, 2012, and 2010, Visual Studio Code, CI/CD
- OPERATING SYSTEM: Windows 11, 10, 8.1, 7, LINUX (Red Hat, ubuntu 6.06), UNIX, Windows Server 2000/2003/2008
- Unit Testing: nUnit, xUnit
- Automated Testing: BDD (using SpecFlow)

# LANGUAGES

**English** Advanced

**French** Elementary

Bangla

Native

CERTIFICATIONS & COURSES

AWS Certified Developer - Associate

Microsoft Certified Solutions Developer